Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
P.0. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570  Phone: 573-751-6400 FAX: 573-751-6010
RELAY MISSOURI for Hearing and Speech Impaired and Voice dial: 711

Paula F. Nickelson Michael L. Parson
Acting Director Governor

HCBS 05-23-02
May 23, 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS

/1
FROM: Verena Cox, Bureau Chief
Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports

SUBJECT: Medicaid Income Information Update
> 2.00 Medicaid Income The policy has been revised to reflect
Appendix 2 Information the Individual and Couple Medical

Assistance, non-spenddown income
limit effective April 1, 2023.

This revised policy is located in the HCBS Policy Manual.

Questions should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports (BLTSS) via email at
LTSS@health.mo.gov.

Unless otherwise noted, the policy revision are effective upon receipt.
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The Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services will be the leader in promoting, protecting and partnering for health.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER: Services provided on a nondiscriminatory basis.
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